
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
April 14, 2014 
 
 
Mr. Richard Campbell 
C&C Hog Farm 
P.O. Box 45 
Vendor, AR  72683  
 
Re:    Compliance Inspection (Newton Co) 
 AFIN:  51-00020           State Permit No.:  3540-WR-5 
 
Dear Mr. Campbell: 
 
On March 26, 2014, I performed a routine compliance inspection of your permitted 
confined swine operation in accordance with the provisions of the Arkansas Water and 
Air Pollution Control Act and the regulations promulgated there under.  This inspection 
did not reveal evidence of any violation. 
 
Please be advised, in order to terminate the above-referenced permit, a written 
request must be submitted to the No-Discharge State Permits section of the 
Water Division. 
 
If I can be of any assistance, please contact me at (870) 446-6170 or by e-mail at 
kirkpatrick@adeq.state.ar.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Bruce Kirkpatrick 
District 2 Field Inspector   
Water Division 
 
 
 
 
 
cc:  Mr. Richard Gray, EHS Manager, Cargill, LLC (Richard_Gray@cargill.com) 
 
 
 
 



ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Agricultural Permit Inspection Report 

 
Inspection Date AFIN Number Permit Number County Compliance Status

03/26/14 51-00020 3540-WR-5 Newton IN
Facility Name and Location Name of Responsible Official Mailing Address

C&C Hog Farm Richard Campbell P.O. Box 45 

Lat N 35 deg 54 min 42.9 sec  (HP) Phone Number Vendor, AR  72683 

Long W 93 deg 12 min 9.0 sec (870) 434-5974  
Legal Description Name of Person Contacted Title

 Sec.  34     Tns. 15 N    Rng.    21 W  Richard Campbell Partner 

Grow or Produce for: Design Animal Type and Capacity 
Cargill 320 Sow Farrowing Operation (P-1) 

Evaluate the Following Areas: S-Satisfactory M-Marginal U--Unsatisfactory N-Not Evaluated

Part 1 - Operation and Maintenance 
(a) No discharge of wastewater from basins, lagoons, holding pond, and/or pits. S 

(b) No leaks or seeps in waste holding/disposal system.                                                     S 
(c)   Adequate freeboard was found at basins, lagoons, holding ponds, and/or pits. N 
     Estimate freeboard:  holding pond and settling basin were closed S 
(d) Banks and levees properly maintained and in good operating condition.   N 
(e) Adequate holding capacity in waste holding system.  N 
(f) Adequate wasted disposal equipment available and operational. Type:   N 
(g) All waste being properly applied according to permit and waste management plan. N 
(h) All land application sites are approved under waste management plan or site management plan.   N 
(I) Waste holding pond/pit is properly fenced, posted, and staff gauge installed if required. N 
(j) Waste facility and confinement area constructed according to approved plans. N 
(k) Owner and managing operators have completed adequate training and/or education. N 
(l) All flush systems, drain chutes, and waste drag systems operational. N 
(m) Facility operating within design type and capacity limits.                                                                    N 

Comments/Violations Noted in Operation and Maintenance Section 

 
Facility was not in operation. 
 
      
 
 

Part 2 - Sampling 
(a) Waste/wastewater sampled and analyzed for parameters as required by the permit and/or Reg. 5. N 
(b) Soil at the land application sites sampled and analyzed as required by the permit and/or Reg 5. N 
(c) Sampling and analytical method meet the terms and conditions of the permit and/or Reg 5.  N 
  
Facility was not in operation.    Sampling was not reviewed. 
 
                             



Part 3 - Records and Reports 

(a)  Adequate records are kept on all waste being land disposed as required by permit and/or Reg. 5. N 

(b) Records being maintained on all sampling and analysis of soil, waste as required by permit and/or Reg. 5. N 
(c)   Annual reports  and other record keeping requirements kept and/or submitted as required by permit and/or Reg. 5 N 

Comments/Violations noted Records and Reports Section 

      

Facility was not in operation.   Records and reports were not reviewed as part of this inspection. 
 

 

 

Part 4 - General 

(a) All waste streams at the facility are covered under permit. N 
(b) No waste placed in a location where it is likely to cause pollution to the waters of the State. S 
(c)   No visible effects on nearby waters of the State due to permitted waste system.       N 
(d) Dead animals properly disposed. N 

    [ ] Composter   [ ] On-site Burial   [ ] Renderer   [  ] Incinerator   [ ] Other (Specify                                             )

Comments/Violations noted in General Section

 

Facility was not in operation.   The settling basin and holding pond had been closed by removing the waste, 

backfilling and vegetating.   A copy of the certification of closure performed by the Natural Resources  

Conservation Service was on file in ADEQ Central Records and attached to this report. 
 

Part 5 - Recurring/Highlighted Violations 
(List all Recurring and/or Highlighted Violations of Permit Conditions) 

None 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PDS# 077260 

                                                                                                
Photos Taken During 
Inspection:   

 YES            Samples Taken: NO 

  
Inspector Name: 

Bruce Kirkpatrick 

                      

                                        
        Date of Report:     

                            
April 7, 2014 

 
Signature of Reviewer: 

Kerri McCabe   
          Date of Review:    

  
April 14, 2014 
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The inspection found that the facility was no longer in operation.  The holding pond and settling basin shown above had both been 
backfilled and vegetated.   The two pumps had been removed.  The incinerator was no longer onsite.  The confinement buildings 
remained in place.                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 



 
 
Figure 1.  Google Earth image of the site as it appeared on 2-24-2012 
 

 
Prior location of now-closed settling basin and holding pond 
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McCabe, Kerri

From: Yarberry, Katherine
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 10:08 AM
To: McCabe, Kerri
Cc: Kirkpatrick, Bruce; Bolenbaugh, Jason
Subject: RE: AFIN 51-00020 (3540-W)

Under their currently active permit, 3540‐WR‐5, we have an NRCS certification for closure of the ponds: 
http://www.adeq.state.ar.us/ftproot/Pub/WebDatabases/PermitsOnline/NPDES/PermitInformation/3540‐WR‐5_NRCS%20Closure%20Plan_20140317.pdf 
 
However, we cannot void their permit without the permittee sending us a request, which we have not received to date. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Katherine Yarberry, PE 
501‐682‐0647 
 
 
 
From: McCabe, Kerri  
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 9:57 AM 
To: Yarberry, Katherine 
Cc: Kirkpatrick, Bruce; Bolenbaugh, Jason 
Subject: AFIN 51-00020 (3540-W) 
Importance: High 
 
Katherine, 
 
Bruce and I went to the above‐referenced AFIN Wed March 26.  The holding ponds had been filled in.  Bruce was not able to find any closure plan submitted to 
the Department in PDS and Melissa did a ZyLab search that only resulted in the 2012 Annual Report and land application records for May 2013.  Sarah Cousins is 
listed as the Permit Engineer, but I know she’s now in General Permits.  Could you help Bruce locate the closure plan, letter from NRCS, and/or approval letter 
from No‐Discharge about the approval to close the holding ponds (if they exist)?  Thank you. 
 
Kerri McCabe 
ADEQ—North Little Rock Office 
Water Division 
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Field Services Branch 
Inspector Supervisor 
 
mccabe@adeq.state.ar.us 
Office Location:  5th Floor (5W37) 
Office:  501.682.0642 
Cell:  501.352.5641 
Fax:  501.682.0880 (address to Kerri McCabe) 
 

 
 


